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March 13, 2020

MEMORANDUM

FL CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORIZATION: 6106

To: Kevin Kreide
Associate Vice President for Facilities
Embry-Riddle Aeronautical University

Chris Ziolkowski
Manager of Facilities Operations
Embry-Riddle Aeronautical University

Judith A. Rees, C.P.M, A.P.P.
Director Procurement Services
Embry-Riddle Aeronautical University

From: Gary A. Wilkerson, P.E.
Salas O'Brien

Reference: Embry-Riddle Aeronautical University
New Print Shop
SOBE #19005

Subject: Revision No. 3

Revision No. 2

1. Included as a part of this revision are changes to the drawings as annotated within the
following drawing change narrative. Provide a Change Order Request (COR) for any credits
or additional costs associated with these drawing revisions itemized as follows:

a. Relocation of the Print Shop
b. Updated Foundation Plan and Schedule
c. Revised Primary Utility Conduit

Civil Drawings
1. All Sheets
» Revised Location of Print Shop Building.

Structural Drawings
2. S-200: Foundation Plan

* Revised Foundation Plan and Schedule for building reactions.
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Revision 3 Narrative
Page 2 of 2

Electrical Drawings
1. E1.1: Site Plan - Electrical

* Revised the location of the Print Shop Building.
» Revised Primary Conduits for proposed utility transformer based on FP&L input.
* New electrical pull box and conduit routing for Production Building Feeder.
2. E1.1:Site Plan - Electrical
* Revised the location of the Print Shop Building.
* Revised Primary Conduits for proposed utility transformer based on FP&L input.
* New electrical pull box and conduit routing for Production Building Feeder.
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